

MILLER COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
VITA – AACSB
September 1, 2019 – August 31, 2024

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Name: Raghavan Srinivasan

Rank: Assistant Teaching Professor

Involvement: Participating

Qualification: Scholarly Academic

Brief Description for Basis of Qualification: SA because received a Ph.D. in 2022 and had at least 2 scholarship activities in last 5 years.

Office Address: Whiting Business Building

Area of Academic Discipline Specialization: Computer Information Systems

Degrees

Ph.D. Degree:

Name of Degree: Ph.D.

Year Conferred: 2022

Degree-Granting Institution: North Dakota State University

Principal Academic Units:

Major Fields of Study: Logistics and Supply Chain

Minor Field of Study:

Dissertation Title:

M.S. Degree:

Name of Degree: M.S.

Year Conferred: 2011

Degree-Granting Institution: North Dakota State University

Principal Academic Units:

Major Fields of Study: Industrial Engineering

Minor Field of Study:

Dissertation Title:

B.S. Degree:

Name of Degree: B.S.

Year Conferred: 2006

Degree-Granting Institution: University of Mumbai affiliated college of engineering

Principal Academic Units:

Major Fields of Study: Mechanical Engineering (BE degree)

Minor Field of Study:

Dissertation Title:

SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

Conferences and Meetings Attended

1. 2024 Midwest Decision Sciences Institute Conference. (April 2024 - April 2024). / Applied or Integration/Application Scholarship
2. Informs Annual meeting 2023, Informs. (October 2023 - October 2023). / Applied or Integration/Application Scholarship
3. MWDSI Annual Conference 2023, Ball State University. (April 2023 - April 2023). / Applied or Integration/Application Scholarship

Professional Development and Participation

1. Professional Development Group, Teaching, Peer Review of Teaching Program. (September 2023 - November 2023) / Teaching and Learning Scholarship
2. Spring 2023 Immersive Learning Certification training, Teaching, Spring 2023 Immersive Learning Online Module Certification training. (March 2023 - April 2023) / Teaching and Learning Scholarship
3. Faculty Learning Community, Other, Non tenure-line Faculty Academy - Fall 2022. (September 2022 - November 2022) / Teaching and Learning Scholarship

SERVICE ACTIVITIES

University, College, Departmental Committees

1. Department/program, ASCM at Ball State, Advisor/Mentor. (February 2024 - Present).
2. College, MCOB. (April 2024).

Work History

1. Assistant Teaching Professor. (August 2022 - Present).
2. Graduate Research Assistant. (January 2021 - August 2022).

Summary of Intellectual Contributions – AACSB Report

<u>Contribution Type</u>	<u>BDS</u>	<u>AIS</u>	<u>TLS</u>	<u>Total</u>
<i>Refereed Journal Articles (PRJ)</i>	0	0	0	0
<i>Books/Monographs (Mono)</i>	0	0	0	0
<i>Conference Proceedings in Scholarly Meetings (Proc)</i>	0	0	0	0
<i>Presentations at Conferences</i>	0	0	0	0
<i>Professional Presentations (Pres)</i>	0	0	0	0
<i>Grants</i>	0	0	0	0
<i>Textbooks</i>	0	0	0	0
<i>Conferences and Meetings attended</i>	0	3	0	3
<i>Professional Development and Participation</i>	0	0	3	3
<i>Consulting</i>	0	0	0	0